STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICQ B7410
LARRY KEHOE (5051 334-6178

SECRETARY

December 30, 1981

Mr. James F. Sieck
Petro-Lewis Corporation
P. 0. Box 937

Loveland TX 79336

Re: Media Entrada Unit #4 Injection K-14-19N-3W
Dear Mr. Sieck:

The above-referenced well has no water flood or sdlt

water disposal order. To obtain an order, you must
complete form C-108 and Injection Well Data Sheet. These
must be sent to Santa Fe and to our Aztec office. A
certificate that notices were sent to the offset operators
must be sent to Santa Fe. The forms you need are enclosed.

If you have any questions please call this office.

Yours truly

}
Jeff A. Edmister
Geologist/Field Representative
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Enc. (4)

cc: “Well file
Operator file
Oscar Simpson
Prentice Childs



